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Lounge IT

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:51 PM
To: Samrat Narvekar
Cc: Shrutej Sawant; Lounge IT; Invoices TFS
Subject: RE: Tata Tele E-Bill Statement for March 24 (A/C No.991670653)

Approved. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:47 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Tata Tele E-Bill Statement for March 24 (A/C No.991670653) 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
Kindly approve TATA Tele Business services invoice for the month of Mar’24. 
 
Regards, 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 23 April 2024 12:41 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shrutej Sawant <shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Tata Tele E-Bill Statement for March 24 (A/C No.991670653) 
 
Dear Samrat Sir, 
  
Kindly find the attached TATA Tele Business services invoice for the month of Mar’24 , please approve the same on 
urgent basis.  
(Bill for lounge Guest Wi-Fi). 
  
Invoice No. – 2170043782 
Amount  - 2,65,500/- 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Dwarkesh Tardekar 
IT – Executive. 
Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506 
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Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in 
 

 
 


